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Federal Communications Commission
445 12th St., S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

Attention: Mr. Paul Blais
International Bureau

Re:  Correction to Pending C-Band Registration Application
File No. SES-REG-20181011-03700
Fincher, Florida

Dear Mr. Blais:

Scripps Broadcasting Holdings LLC (“Scripps™), through counsel and pursuant to your
request, hereby provides information correcting the above-referenced application. The initial
application for registration of the existing c-band facility was filed October 11, 2018 by WTXL
License Subsidiary, LLC (“WTXL”). On January3, 2019, Scripps acquired from WTXL the
television station with which the earth station facility is used. On February 25, 2019, Scripps
amended the pending application to identify itself as the new applicant and proposed registrant.

In response to your email inquiry on February 27, 2019 regarding inaccuracies in the
station’s site location specified in the initial application (Schedule B, Items E1-E14), Scripps
provides the following corrected information:

Schedule B, Item E3:
e The correct address identifier is Section 141, Township 2.
e The street address 27 Friendship Church Road is inaccurate and should be omitted.

Schedule B, Item E6:
e The correct contact phone number is 850-580-9525.
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Schedule B, Item E12:
e The correct Longitude is 83-58-10.38 W

All other information provided in response to questions E1-E14 remains accurate.
Should you require any additional information, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

\@@k@&\

Kenneth C. Howard, Jr.
Partner
Counsel to Scripps Broadcasting Holdings LL.C



